

Wick and Abson Parish Council

Councilors are hereby summoned to attend a meeting of Wick and Abson Parish Council to be held at
14th January 2021 virtually via Zoom from 7.15pm

Members of the public are invited to attend, but may not participate other than during Public Submissions. Members of
the public who wish to speak are asked to contact the clerk by 2020

Please note to join this meeting you will be required to download the Zoom app and the details for login to meeting are
as follows:

Join Zoom Meeting **Meeting ID** 597 185 5233 **Passcode** 6d4mfm

AGENDA:

1. To NOTE apologies and receive/confirm declarations of interest Chair
2. Public Participation – to RECEIVE and NOTE submission from the public Chair
3. To RECEIVE and NOTE a verbal report from the Clerk on activities since the last meeting Clerk
4. To Note and confirm Minutes from December's meeting Clerk.
5. Finance
 - a. To RECEIVE and NOTE a verbal report on the status of the accounts to date Clerk
 - b. To request confirmation of cheques to be signed at a later date in accordance with Bank mandate. RFO
6. To PROVIDE an update regarding Common Land on Chesley Hill and updates from Solicitors Cllr GG/Clerk
7. To PROVIDE update on progress for application for speed tables Cllr GG
8. To CONTINUE discussion regarding a masterplan for projects within Wick and Abson Parish Chair
9. To PROVIDE an update regarding potential improvements re parking issues including yellow lines. Chair/Cllrs
10. To REVIEW the costings and process for introducing Speed Visor signs within the village Chair/Clerk
11. To REVIEW ROSPA report and quarterly maintenance report for Brockwell Park and AGREE any actions Chair
12. To REVIEW and RESPOND to Consultation re Local Plan 2020, Phase 1 Issues and Approaches. Chair
13. To REVIEW planned development of Tracy Park Chair
14. To REVIEW and AGREE actions for Co-Option Chair
15. To REVIEW and AGREE response to Planning application P20/24011/F 68 Naishcombe Hill, Wick Chair
16. To REVIEW and AGREE response to Planning application P20/24007/F RMC Roadstone quarry Chair
17. To REVIEW and CONFIRM Localism charges for 2021 Chair
18. To NOTE correspondence from: Clerk
19. To RECEIVE short information items and oral updates from members Members
20. To RECEIVE and NOTE matters from members for inclusion in next meeting Members

Ms Joanne Bray-Warner, 3 Highfield Gardens, Bitton, Bristol, BS306RN, Wickabson_parishcouncil@yahoo.co.uk

Minutes from previous meetings, once signed are available on request from the Parish Clerk. If you wish to attend and have specific access requirements please contact Parish Clerk